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August 15, 2024 

Matthew Conlin 
Planner III 
Current Planning | Planning & Development 
Halifax Regional Municipality 
 
 
Re:  Development Agreement Application for a Proposed Multiple Unit Development 

at 229 Beaver Bank Road, Halifax, NS (PID: 40579351) 
 
 
Dear Matt,  
 
On behalf of our client, MoMac Developments Incorporated, ZZap Consulting Inc. is 
pleased to submit this Development Agreement (DA) application for a proposed multi-
unit residential development on Beaver Bank Road (PID: 40579351). To support this 
application submission, the following materials are enclosed: 
 

• Attachment A: Policy Discussion and Rationale 
• Attachment B: Site Plan 

 
1.0 Summary of Development Proposal  
 
Our client is seeking to construct five townhouse-style multiple unit dwelling buildings 
consisting of 17 grade-oriented units. The intention is to subdivide the property into two 
lots with the existing house on one lot and the townhouse style dwellings on the other 
lot.  

 

2.0 Enabling Policies 
 
The subject property is designated ‘Urban Residential’ within the Sackville Municipal 
Planning Strategy and is zoned ‘R-6 Rural Residential’ within the Sackville Land Use By-
law.  
 
Policy UR-6 of the Sackville Municipal Planning Strategy allows Community Council to 
consider Development Agreements, subject to several policy assessment criteria that 
are noted in section 3.0 of this letter. 
 
3.0 Rationale and Applicable Policy Analysis  
 
The proposed development is consistent with applicable enabling planning policies. 
Additionally, the site is within proximity to a variety of goods, services, public 
transportation, and recreational amenities. Please refer to Table 1, which outlines how 
the proposed development adheres to applicable DA policy assessment criteria.  
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4.0 Closing  
 
We trust that the enclosed materials satisfy the application requirements, and we look 
forward to working with Staff, Council and members of the public throughout the 
application process. Should you have any questions, clarifications, or comments 
regarding this application, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Julia Healy 
Project Planner 
ZZap Consulting Inc. 
julia@zzap.ca 
902-266-3008 
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(b) that the proposal is not premature 
or inappropriate by reason of 

 

(i) the financial capability 
of the Municipality to 
absorb any costs relating 
to the development 

There are no costs anticipated for the municipality 
to absorb as part of this development proposal. 

(ii) the adequacy of sewer 
and water services 

Please see the attached servicing schematic. 

(iii) the adequacy or 
proximity of school, 
recreation and other 
community facilities 

Consultation with the Halifax Regional Centre for 
Education will be part of this process. However, 
their long term outlook published in 2021, does not 
indicate there will be any capacity issues in the 
school system resulting from this development.  

(iv) the adequacy of road 
networks leading or 
adjacent to, or within the 
development 

The proposal has access to the road network from 
Old Bever Bank Road.  

(v) the potential for 
damage to or for 
destruction of 
designated historic 
buildings and sites. 

No damage or destruction is anticipated, nor is 
there any realistic potential of damage or 
destruction of any nearby historic buildings or sites.  

(c) that controls are placed on the 
proposed development so as to 
reduce conflict with any adjacent 
or nearby land uses by reason of: 

 

(i) type of use See responses to same under the Policy UR-6 
analysis. 

(ii) height, bulk and lot 
coverage of any 
proposed building 

See responses to same under the Policy UR-6 
analysis. 

(iii) traffic generation, 
access to and egress 
from the site, and 
parking 

See responses to same under the Policy UR-6 
analysis. 

(iv) open storage See responses to same under the Policy UR-6 
analysis. 

(v) signs No signs are proposed. 
(vi) any other relevant 

matter of planning 
concern 

See responses to same under the Policy UR-6 
analysis. 

(d) that the proposed site is suitable in 
terms of steepness of grades, soil 
and geological conditions, 
locations of watercourses, potable 
water supplies, marshes or bogs and 
susceptibility to flooding. 

See the attached servicing schematic. 

(e) any other relevant matter of 
planning concern 

See responses to same under the Policy UR-6 
analysis. 
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(f) Within any designation, where a 
holding zone has been established 
pursuant to A Infrastructure Charges 
- Policy IC-6", Subdivision Approval 
shall be subject to the provisions of 
the Subdivision By-law respecting 
the maximum number of lots 
created per year, except in 
accordance with the development 
agreement provisions of the MGA 
and the A Infrastructure Charges@ 
Policies of this MPS. 

N/A – site is not subject to Policy IC-6.  

 




